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THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

May 27, 1975

MEMORANDUM FOR:

FROM:

The President has reviewed the attached memorandum and has
indicated that a meeting should be set up after his trip to Europe
to discuss the matter in detail. As preparation for this meeting,
please prepare a crisp briefing paper outlining the issues.

Thank you.

cc: Jim Cannon
Warren Rustand

Finy,



THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

May 2, 1975

MR, PRESIDENT:

The attached memorandum has been staffed and generated the following
comments:

Buchen (Hills and Lazarus) -- The feasibility of Alternative 3 (favored

by OMB) is difficult to appraise because of our uncertainty as to whether
"local agreements' required can be achieved., If as a practical matter
they cannot, a new issue is raised. Also the position of DOT (Attachment
C) is somewhat vague and is not set forth with any specificity in the action
memorandum, We suggest the memorandum be altered to appraise
feasibility of local agreements referred to above and to more clearly

set forth DOT position as an alternative,

Cannon -- Option 3,
Marsh -- Option 3.

Friedersdorf ~- Concurs with memo.

Seidman -- Option 3 with Coleman suggestions.

Don





